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Docket No. 45645 - Complaint of Monica
Brieger Against SWWC Ultilities, Inc. d/b/a
Hornsby Bend Utility
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‘Discussion and possible action with respect

to Final Order
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TO: Donna L. Nelson, Chairman
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner

All Parties of Record

FROM: Susan E. Goodson 6@/
Administrative Law Judge

RE: Open Meeting of September 22, 2016
Docket No. 45645 — Complaint of Monica Brieger Against SWWC Utilities, Inc.
d/b/a Hornsby Bend Utility

DATE: September 19, 2016

On August 23, 2016, a Proposed Order in the above-referenced docket was issued. The’
Commission will consider this docket at an open meeting presently scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m.
on Thursday, September 22, 2016, at the Commission’s offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue,
Austin, Texas.

The administrative law judge revises the Proposed Order to correct two inadvertent
incorrect dates. Specifically, under I. Background, A. Ms. Brieger’s Complaint, line 9, the date is
corrected to November 29, 2015. Additionally, under 1. Background, B. Hornsby’s Response
line 5, the date is corrected to December 20185.
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